

Professor Algis Mickunas

Foreign Member of the Lithuanian Academy of Sciences since 2008

Professor Emeritus Algis Mickunas, Department of Philosophy Ohio University, USA. He is a philosopher, an internationally-recognized researcher, member of Lithuania's Academy of Sciences.

Professor A. Mickunas was born on November 29, 1933 in the village of Kirkliniai, Panevėžys County, Lithuania. In 1949 he went to the USA.

Education

B.A. DePaul University, Chicago, Illinois, USA, 1963

M.A. DePaul University, Atlanta, Georgia, USA, 1964

Ph.D. Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia, USA, 1969

Areas of Specialization or Competence

Phenomenology

Contemporary European Philosophy

19th & 20th Century European Philosophy

Professional Experience

Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia, Instructor, 1968–1969

Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, Professor of Philosophy since 1986

Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, Associate Professor of Philosophy 1974–1984

Lynchburg College, Lynchburg, Virginia, East Distinguished Visiting Professor, 1980–1981

Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, Assistant Professor of Philosophy 1969–1974

Klaipeda University, Visiting professor, 1995, 1986, 1987

Vilnius University, Visiting professor, since 2006

M. Romeris University, Visiting professor, since 2012

Visiting professor in Guatemala, Peru, Japan, India, Germany

The most important monographs

Exploring Phenomenology: A Guide to the Field and Its Literature (revised edition, with J. David

Stewart, Athens, Ohio: Ohio University Press, 1990)

Meaning, Dialogue and Enculturation: Phenomenological Philosophy of Education (with J. R.

Scudder, 1986)

Science of Communication: It's Phenomenological Foundation (with Joseph J. Pilotta, New Jersey,

London: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 1990)

Technocracy vs. Democracy: Issues in the Politics of Communication (with J. J. Pilotta, 1997)

Summa erotica (Published by Apostrofa, 2010)

The Lived World of Social Theory and Method (with J. J. Pilotta, 2017)

From Zen to Phenomenology (2018)

Before the Ad Image: Body Memory in Motion (with J. J. Pillota, 2018)

The West and the Others (2018)

Anarchies in Collision (2019)

Honor and awards

Professor A. Mickunas is an honorary doctor of several world universities including Lithuania's universities: Vilnius University (2011), Klaipeda University (1997), Mykolas Romeris University (2012).

Scientific Prize of the Republic of Lithuania for Foreign Scientists for Scientific Achievement and Promotion of Lithuanian in the Field of Humanities and Social Sciences (2007).

Cross of the Knight of the Order for Merits to Lithuania (2017).